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January 23, 2004 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Authorization Branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
Attn: Stan Lyles 
 

  Subject: ITRONIX CORPORATION 
    FCC ID: KBCIX260MPIA555BT 
    731 Confirmation Number: EA788716 
    Correspondence Reference Number: 26259 

 
Dear Stan: 
 
Itronix Corporation hereby requests a Class II Permissive Change for the subject application.  The original 
FCC ID application was approved as mobile category with 20 cm spacing requirement and MPE calculation. 
We seek to remove the 20 cm spacing requirement and therefore change the device category to portable 
with supporting SAR data. 
 
If you have any further questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 

        


